MINUTES 07/16/2025 1

Town of Inglis
Special Commission Meeting
July 16, 2025
Town Hall Commission Room

Commissioner Harry Brodhead called the meeting to order at 6:00pm

Prayer & Pledge Time: 6:00pm
Roll Call:

Mayor Issac Young (Absent) Commissioner Harry Brodhead (Present)
Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh (Present) Commissioner Mike Ahern (Absent)
Commissioner Lonnie Parnell (Present) Commissioner Veronica Reardon (Present)

Attorney Fugate (Absent)

Special Agenda
1. Discuss 4t of July Event
Commissioner Harry Brodhead explained the reason for this meeting. Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated he
heard there was an issue with Amvets 447 donating the money that was collected at the beer tent during the 4™
of July celebration. Commissioner Harry Brodhead also stated that he heard a rumor that one of the Inglis
Commissioners did not want to accept the money.

Commissioner Veronica Reardon stated there were a few residents that complained about the DJ being told not
to play any country music. Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated he spoke to Eric the DJ, and that Eric confirmed
that Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh did tell him not to play any county music. Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated
during the event Mayor Isaac Young had asked Eric the DJ how everything was going, Eric had replied with “Pretty
good, beside that I can’t play any country music. Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated that at that time Eric had
told Mayor Isaac Young what his impression of what Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh had told him. Commissioner
Daryl Lynaugh spoke for himself and stated that that comment was a lie and that he never told Eric that country
music wasn’t allowed to be played.

Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated that a few commissioners had gone to a mandated Ethics training class in
Cedar Key. Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated that part of the Ethics class the public has a right to know how
and why the commission makes decisions the way they do. Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated he wanted a
special meeting to discuss what had happened at the event without breaking the Sunshine laws. Commissioner
Daryl Lynaugh stated he tried to have a few workshops, but the commission turned it down. Commissioner
Veronica Reardon told Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh that it was never turned down, he just never put in an
Agenda request. Commissioner Harry Brodhead also told Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh an Agenda requested is
needed be a Workshop can be planned.



MINUTES 07/16/2025 2

Commissioner Veronica Reardon stated that a few residents had asked her why Amvets 447 did not donate
anything towards the 4t of July celebration. Commissioner Veronica Reardon stated that the David Jacobs- Pratt
the Commander at Amvets 447, tried to give Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh the money that was made from the
beer tent that night, but Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh stated he didn’t want the money.

Commissioner Veronica Reardon then stated that David Jacobs- Pratt met with Mayor Isaac Young to donate the
full amount that was made from the beer tent. Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated he called the Commander,
David Jacobs-Pratt to get the full story behind the donation being turned down. Commissioner Harry Brodhead
stated that David Jacobs-Pratt said the Town turned down the donation because it was beer money.
Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh stated that it was a lie. Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh stated that he did not want to
accept the money that night.

Ron, an Inglis resident stated that nobody should take money without a receipt. Ron also stated that receipt
protect both parties from being accused of stealing. Ron stated that Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh did the right
thing by not taking the cash that night.

John Reardon, Inglis resident read a text message from David Jacobs-Pratt.

Michael White, Inglis resident agrees that Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh did nothing wrong. Michael white also
stated that all Agenda requests are supposed to have information attached with it, and that this current meeting
did not have any attachments.

Commissioner Veronica Reardon stated that the Commission wanted to discuss what happened during the 4™ of
July event, and the only way to discuss anything is to have a meeting. Commissioner Veronica Reardon also stated
the town doesn’t need to burn any bridges with Amvets 447 or the DJ Eric because they both do a lot for the

town.

Commissioner Veronica Reardon thanked Chris McGann for all the help he did at the 4" of July celebration.
Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh listed the few people that helped with the celebration.

Chris McGann, Inglis resident stated that arrangements were already made for the handing of the money that
night.

Meghann, IRC member stated that during one of the IRC meetings, Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh had suggested
having a rock and roll band for the 4t of July celebration and Meghann agreed to look for a rock and roll band but
with it being a short notice, no rock and roll band was available. Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh stated next year the
Band will be booked earlier. Meghann also gave some suggestions for next year in regards to handing of the
money.



MINUTES 07/16/2025 3

Anthony Fattorusso, Owner of Wise Guys brought up an issue that has been circling around town.

Chris McGann, Inglis resident stated that the 4™ of July celebration was amazing. Chris MaGann also stated that
29 Businesses in town donated towards the 4™ of July celebration.

Commissioner Harry Brodhead stated that planning needs to be better for town event, and Inglis residents should
start volunteering.

Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh questioned the upcoming events.

Commissioner Harry Brodhead asked Commissioner Daryl Lynaugh when the next upcoming IRC is. Commissioner
Daryl Lynaugh stated they just had it July 14, 2025. Meghann from IRC stated that it is the third Monday of every
month.

Michael White stated he was unhappy with how tall the grass was and believed the ballpark could have been
cleaned up better. Chris McGann stated the town did what they could with all the rain and the park looked great.

Chris McGann stated he would like to have an event at the end of August for End of Summer Splash Bash and to
have a yard sale. Chris McGann stated he would like to have a meeting soon as possible to be able to put on this
event. Commissioner Veronica Reardon suggested getting with Amvets. Commissioner Daryl stated that the next
IRC meeting will be July 21%, 2025.

Tamara Slagle, Inglis resident stated the event was great, the only issue was the Sheriff’s left while the fireworks
were going off.

Adjourn.
Commissioner Veronica Reardon made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Lonnie Parnell. Motion

passed 4-0.
Meeting adjourned at 7:00pm

Approved By:

Transcribed By: Rachel Nordstrom, Water Clerk



